
From: Scanlan, Elizabeth  
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2016 10:06 PM 
To: ginger@advantagefacilitation.com 
Cc: Hopkins, Marlene; Berlin, Steve 
Subject: New York trip reimbursables - May 2016 
 
Ginger,  Steve,  
 
Attached is the expense summary for the New York Permit Fee Value Analysis on May 16th to 
May 20th, 2016.  Also attached are the receipts.  As you informed me there is a per diem and 
flat reimbursable for transportation, I did not keep receipts for those items.   
 
If you need anything else, please let me know.   
 
Thank you,   
Elizabeth Scanlan 
 
Elizabeth Scanlan, RA, ALA, LEED AP 
Director of Code Development 
Department of Buildings 
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New York Reimbursables
May 15 to May 21, 2016
Air fare  $497.42
Hotel $313.32/day x 6 nights $1,879.92
Food $71.00/ day x 5 days $355.00
Ground transportation  $175.00

Total $2,907.34
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